YAYXEE AT0/4iC ELECTRIS COIPAIY

M/

G

, - “"3{? \ Rowe, Massochusetfs 01367
&YANKEE

. P

October 12, 1982

United States Nuclear Regulatery Agency
Office of Inspection and Emforcement
Region 1

631 Park Avemuw

King of Prussia, Pennsylvania 19406

Attention: Mr. R. C. Havnes

Dear Mr. (lavnes:

Pursuant to the reguirements of Techmnical Specifications, Section 6.9.4.a(3)
the following is reported as Licensee Event Report 50-19/82-33.

As stated in the telephome repurt recorded at 1119 hours on 10/11/82, the No.
main coolant pump vent isolation valve weld was observed to be slightly moist
on October 9, 1982. This weld will be repaired during the current refueling
outage.

A more detailed report will tollow within 14 days.

Verv truly yours,

Hondid X, ™

Herbert A. Autio
Plant Superintendent
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